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Oliver Hoban

From: Environmental Health
Sent: 11 February 2026 12:03
To: Development Control
Cc: Heather Morrison
Subject: 4/25/2411/0F1 - PLOTS 9 & 12, LECONFIELD INDUSTRIAL ESTATE, CLEATOR MOOR

Full planning permission for the erection of 2 no. buildings for B2 general industrial and ancillary 
office use, comprising 6,356 sqm GEA floor space, associated car parking, hard and soft 
landscaping, associated infrastructure and landscaping and biodiversity enhancements across the 
wider Leconfield Estate 
 
Thank you for the above planning consultation and the submission of additional information dated 
January 2026. 
With respect to its remit, Environmental Health have looked at the Construction Environmental 
Management Plan, ref 784-B065555, and are satisfied with this document.  
We therefore have no objections or further comments subject to those made previously on 
06.01.26. 
 
 
 
Regards 
 
 
Environmental Health 
Public Health & Protection | Cumberland Council  
Whitehaven Commercial Park, Moresby Parks,  Whitehaven, Cumbria, CA28 8YD  
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